BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, November 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell and Police Chief Barber.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve the October 1, 2023, regular meeting minutes; the October 6, 2023, October 25, 2023, October 26, 2023 and October 30, 2023 special meeting minutes; and the October 25, 2023, October 26, 2023 and October 30, 2023 executive session meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION:

The commission provided a response to an applicant inquiry for Pedro Solis from the Parkland College Police Department. Police Chief Barber provided a response to an applicant inquiry for police officer Jacob Maclean from the Village of Channahon Police Department.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the \$1,500 invoice from Stanard and Associates for the police officer application process (#55789) and the \$8,932.50 invoice from Stanard and Associates for the fire lieutenant promotional process (#55923). Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to remove police officer candidate Joshua Darden from the Police Officer Initial Eligibility Register in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection a) of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Secretary Arrington. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

The preference point requests submitted by the police officer candidates on the Police Office Initial Eligibility Register were reviewed and points were applied as applicable. An updated Police Officer Initial Eligibility Register was compiled.

Commissioner Glidewell made a motion to approve the amended Police Officer Initial Eligibility Register with the preference points applied. This motion was seconded by Chairman Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Police officer candidate oral interview results were tabulated and a new Police Officer Final Eligibility Register was drafted. A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve extending a conditional offer of employment to Pedro Solis who was the only certified candidate on the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Pedro Solis was contacted and extended a conditional offer of employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination and a medical examination. Pedro Solis accepted the job offer

The Commission has not received authorization to hire additional firefighters.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.